
 
 

 

City of White Rock 
 

WR20-003 

RFP for Park Yard Fencing Installation 

ADDENDUM #2 
This addendum forms an integral part of the Request for Proposal referenced above for the Park Yard Fencing Installation. 
The content of this addendum forms part of the WR20-003 and should be considered with the other terms as presented. 
 
Date: Issued: January 31, 2020 
 
1. Question:  Items 2a, 4 & 7: 
- How are the card readers to be mounted? 
Answer: Card readers are exterior card readers similar to those being used at city sites. The card readers will be  mounted 
by NexGen Technologies. 

 
Sample swipe card reader circled above. 

 
2. Question: 
  - Can you be more specific on the NexGen system and what’s required from the contractor? 
Answer: NexGen and Crescent Electric will be providing the electrical swipe card, electric locks, wiring and commissioning 
using viscounts freedom software.  The successful proponent is to install one 10m long 25mm RPVC conduit shown in 
question 4 below. The conduit is to be stubbed up the concrete wall where Crescent Electric Ltd. will do all conduit work 
inside the building. Contractor must retain NexGen for Commissioning the work, programming and all alarm systems works. 
 
3. Question: Item 2b: 
- What is the difference between this and item 2a? 
Answer: Item 2b is not required.  
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

4. Question: Item 6: 
- In the site meeting it was mentioned the City would take care of the conduit/electrical part of the project, please 

confirm? 
Answer: The City’s electrical contractor will provide power and communication conduit/electrical from the building and 

stub it out for the fencing contractor. Fencing contractor to provide 10m of 2” conduit in the asphalt. Conduit is to 
stub up the concrete footing wall (shown below) and inside the fence post to the card reader mounted on the 
post. 

 

Proposed 10m of 25mm RPVC electrical conduit to be 24” deep and run into fence post for swipe card access. 
 
 
5. Questions: Item 8: 
- What is the width of the man gate? 
Answer:  The width of the main gate shall be 7m. 
 
6. Questions: Arborist: 
- What line item should the arborist be included for in the Form of Pricing? 
Answer: Add into payment item 9a. This is a proposal so any additional items not included but required for operation of the 
works as intended are to be itemized under pay item 9. 
 
7. Question: What is required for the stairwell?  It wasn’t very clear and hard to hear at the site meeting. 
Answer: Contractor to propose a solution to prevent unauthorized persons access to the parks yard. 
 
8. Question: Would it be possible to get a week (at least) extension on the closing date? 
Answer: Yes, closing date extended to February 7, 2020. 
 
9. Question: Would it be possible to get a list of attendees that were at the site meeting? 
Answer: No 
 
10. Question: Can we use our own access control?  
Answer: No. The City uses the Freedom Cube and all access controls need to be tied into this networked control. This 
provides the City time and date records of everyone accessing any City facility or site. 
 



 
 

 

11. Question: Arborist will be base level works above ground. Any additional work will be agreed upon at time onsite. 
Answer: Contractor to retain arborist for supervision when working within tree dripline and root zone for cutting. 
 
Additional Information 
 

1. Proposed magnetic lock on swing gate: 

 
Magnetic lock (red dot line) on sliding gate to lock to steel post. Security screen 1.0m square (dashed lines not drawn to 
scale) required on the gate to prevent tamping. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

2. Proposed conduit work by proponent: 

 

 

 
Please sign below to indicate receipt and acknowledgement of this Addendum 2, and include with your submission. 
 
I, _________________________________ (print name), ______________________________ (position with company) 
 
Of _______________________________________________________________(Company name) 
 

Acknowledge receipt and consideration of this Addendum #2 for WR20-003 RFP for Park Yard Fencing Installation 

 
Signed _______________________________             This ______ day of _______________, 20__. 

 


